
From: Morris-Gillespie, Christine <Christine.Gillespie@time4lime.com> 
 
To: David Archbold; David Laliberte 
Cc: Ritch, Anthony <anthony.ritch@time4lime.com>; Jan Tjernell 
<Jan.Tjernell@digicelgroup.com>; Raul Nicholson-Coe <Raul.Nicholson-
Coe@digicelgroup.com>; Nelson, Derrick <derrick.nelson@time4lime.com>; Fijman, Martin 
<martin.fijman@time4lime.com>; Vandendries, Frans <frans.vandendries@time4lime.com>; 
Woollard, Jayne <Jayne.Woollard@time4lime.com>; Nadine Ramsay 
<Nadine.Ramsay@digicelgroup.com> 
 
Sent: Fri Jan 15 18:06:51 2010 
 
Subject: LIME Response to Digicel Determination Request (Partially Redacted) 
 
Dear Mr. Archbold, 
  
Further to letter of even date from Digicel, and following discussions between LIME and Authority 
staff, LIME hereby submits a partially redacted Digicel-confidential version of its response to 
Digicel's determination request, including traffic volumes and payments in respect of traffic 
exchanged between Digicel and LIME only, together with exhibits, inclusive of Exhibits 3 and 4. 
  
Regards, 
  
Christine Morris Gillespie 
Legal & Regulatory Counsel - Central 
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